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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 950551 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Xynergia, Inc. TJ610 mfarias(ajxyner2ia.com No 

Printed on 6/25/2009 at 8:23:48 AM 
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Mafllda Sanders C9QLtV --r-::t 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


(Multiple Dockets - RAF) 

Gloria Ross 
Monday. June 22, 2009 9:51 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

612212009 9:49:00 AM 
090267-TI; 090276-TI; 090277-TI 
1:\2009\090267\090267 consummating order.doc 
Imposes Fine 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

I 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

! AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
D.GA Telecom, Inc. TJ955 reg@regnumgroup.com No 
Ernbarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarq.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South LLC TL732 AmcCall@cZll.com Yes 
INVOIPLLC TJ981 dfairclough@peoplesteljarnaicacom No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@pmartcity.com Yes 

I IDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
! Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 

Windstream Florida, Inc. 
Xynergia, Inc. 

TL716 
TJ610 

bettye.j. willis@windstream.com 
mfarias@xynergia.com 

Yes 
No 

Printed on 6/22/2009 at I :58:35 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday. June 22, 2009 2:00 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =950551) 

Attachments: 06149-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


6/22/2009 
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M.tllde Send.,.. 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Wedn.uaY,May 27. 2009 9:59 AM 
To: Cl;.K "'9rders I Notices 
Cc: tlmlsha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 512712009 9:57:00 AM 
DockefNumbar: 090267.TI 
Filename' Path: ,:\2009\o9026n090267 PM orcLdoc 
Order Type: Impose. Fine 

(Multiple Dockets - RAFs) 

PM ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND FINES 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASEMANAGEl\U£NT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAD.. ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

D.O.A. Telecom. Inc. 

COMPANY 
CODE 

TJ9SS 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

re .com 

ADDRESS 
IN 
~ 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
INVOlPLLC 
XynerlUa. Inc. 

TJ981 
TJ610 

dfirl lesteliamaica.com 
entia.com 

No 
No 

Printed on 512712009 at 2:28:24 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 2:29 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 771549) 

Attachments: 05234';'09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

Ifyou havesn)' problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

5127/2009 







